L

II.

II1.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIII.

IX.

AGENDA

CUMBERLAND-DAUPHIN-HARRISBURG TRANSIT AUTHORITY
901 North Cameron Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Board Meeting
January 30, 2020
12:00 PM
Roll Call
Eric Bugaile Al Bienstock
Chairman Treasurer
Bruce Weber Chad Saylor
Vice Chairman Assistant Treasurer
Scott Wyland Rich Kotz
Second Vice Chairman Secretary
LaToya Bellamy Jill Nagy/Sean Summers
Assistant Secretary Counsel

Annual Reorganization
Minutes of Last Meeting — Minutes of December 19, 2019
Public Comment

Communications
e Mr. Al Beinstock reappointment letter from Cumberland County
e Statement of Financial Interests

Treasurer’s Report - December 2019 Financial Report
Old Business
New Business
e Resolution 2001 Approving the Award of an Intergovernmental Agency Management
Agreement with the Central Pennsylvania Transportation Authority

Staff Report

Adjournment



- CUMBERLAND-DAUPHIN-HARRISBURG TRANSIT AUTHORITY
901 N. Cameron Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101

Meeting Minutes
December 19, 2019

The regular meeting of the Authority’s Board of Directors convened on this date at 12:02 pm, in
the offices of Capital Area Transit, Chairman Eric Bugaile presiding. Present were board
members Bruce Weber, Richard Kotz, Al Bienstock, Chad Saylor, Scott Wyland and LaToya
Bellamy. Jill Nagy, Counsel, was also present.

Administrative Staff Members present were Richard Farr, Angela Bednar, Christopher Zdanis,
DeRon Jordan, Mark Mitchell, Brianna Holmes, Paul Mathis, Miguel Acri-Rodriguez and Ray
Girouard.

Steve Gamber, maintenance employee at Capital Area Transit and Vice President of the ATU
Local 1436, was also present.

ATTENDANCE

All members of the Board of Directors are present.
MINUTES

Mr. Saylor moved to adopt the November 21, 2019 meeting minutes. Mr. Bienstock seconded
the motion. The minutes were unanimously adopted.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Steve Gamber, a maintenance employee at Capital Area Transit and Vice President of the
ATU Local 1436 addressed the Board of Directors with the following concerns:

e Morale is at an all-time low and the amount of grievances that are being filed by the
Union is only continuing to grow. He added that these grievances are often not being
settled until they reach the 3" level. The members of the Union feel that they are not
being taken seriously by the management team.

Mr. Bugaile thanked Mr. Gamber for his comment.
COMMUNICATIONS

No Communications.

TREASURER'’S REPORT

Mr. Bienstock deferred to Mr. Girouard to present an overview of the November Financial
Report:

e Local match 2020 letters have been sent out to each funding partner.



e The general checking account balance stands at $0 as of 11/14/2019. The Line of Credit
balance is $1,512K. Currently awaiting the approval of the FY20 Federal grant. State
operating funds have been received through November.

e Health insurance premiums are running positive variable to the budget by $38,000K due
to open staff positions.

e Overtime is running negative to the budget due to budgeting for a service reduction,
which did not take place. Currently, overtime is approximately $520,000 over budget,
but is being offset by savings in wages, which is $229,000 positive in the wages and
$195,000 in fringe benefits. Overall total labor is negative $96,000 YTD to the budget.
Currently, there are 29 open positions available across all the departments.

¢ Revenue is running approximately $300,000 behind budget which is related to the
Paratransit rate increase. Fixed route is running slightly ahead of the budget.

e Advertising revenue will settle in January.

e Purchase of services was slightly up, due to an increase in the volume of work that
Wolf’s Bus Lines is undertaking.

e Finance is looking into a gas card program for Easton Coach. Currently, Easton is paying
retail at the pump.

e Fixed Route Division YTD Passengers per Vehicle Hour is trending in the right direction
and is continuing to show a slow improvement.

e Fixed Route Division YTD Operating Cost per Revenue Vehicle Hour is improving and
cost per hour is coming down due to a decrease in operating cost.

e Fixed Route Division YTD Operating Revenue per Revenue Vehicle Hour is not trending
in the right direction.

e Fixed Route Division YTD Operating Cost per Passenger is trending in the right direction
due to operating costs being down and passenger level is up.

e Paratransit Division YTD Revenue is unfavorable to the budget by $329,000, but the new
Paratransit rate increase should overcome this.

e Paratransit Division YTD Expenses remains relatively unchanged and is running
favorable to the budget by $138,000.

Mr. Bienstock made a motion to accept the Treasurer’s report. Mr. Saylor seconded the motion.
The Treasurer’s report was unanimously adopted.

OLD BUSINESS
No Old Business.
NEW BUSINESS

Resolution No. 1923 (Authorize a One Year Trial to Waive the High School Diploma/GED
Requirement for Hiring Operators) was presented by Mr. Farr. Mr. Farr explained that with the
number of open positions for operators, CAT continues to struggle with getting qualified
applicants. Although CAT recognizes the importance of having a GED or High School Diploma,
it is also important to have staff to operate the buses. This resolution would allow CAT to waive
the High School Diploma/GED requirement for one year to see if it helps with recruiting of




operators. After one year it will automatically revert back to the original requirements. Mr.
Saylor made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 1923. Mr. Weber seconded the motion. The
motion was unanimously adopted.

Resolution No. 1924 (Authorization to Procure Clean Diesel Powered Rolling Stock by
Exercising Options on the Current Contract) was presented by Mr. Farr. Mr. Farr stated this is a
joint procurement with South Central Transit Authority to replace buses which have reached
their estimated useful life. Mr. Saylor asked if this was grant funded which Mr. Farr answered
that it is. Mr. Wyland asked Mr. Farr to discuss the difference between Diesel vs CNG. Mr. Farr
explained currently CAT’s facility is not equipped to maintain CNG buses but it is the direction
CAT will move in the future, as it is a requirement of PennDOT. Mr. Farr went on to explain
that as far as pollution, the clean burning Diesels are about equivalent to CNG buses. Mr. Kotz
made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 1924. Mr. Bienstock seconded the motion. The motion
was unanimously adopted.

Resolution No. 1925 (Purchasing of Two Refurbished Articulated Buses) was presented by Mr.
Farr. Mr. Farr explained with the 20/20 plan on the horizon, which includes the possibility of
route consolidation, route consolidation could place many passenger trips at full capacity. The
larger articulated bus is needed to accommodate these routes. Mr. Bienstock asked what an
articulated bus is. Mr. Farr responded that an articulated bus is a 65 foot bus that bends in the
middle to accommodate additional passengers. Mr. Bugaile added that CAT is the only facility
in Pennsylvania besides Pittsburgh and Philadelphia that has articulated buses. Ms. Bellamy
requested that the resolution be amended to correct the misspelling of “refurbished” in the title.
Mr. Saylor made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 1925, reflecting the spelling correction. Mr.
Weber seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously adopted.

Mr. Farr reminded the Board that CAT is still seeking sponsorship in the amount of $1,000 for
the Harrisburg Symphony event Music in the Key of We, which CAT will be providing
transportation for. Ms. Bellamy recommended reaching out to Giant, who sponsors the Farm
Show building. Mr. Farr requested that the Board contact him with any further suggestions.

STAFF REPORTS

Mr. Farr presented the proposed employee referral program. With the shortfall on staffing, this
program would pay out a total of $500 if an employee refers someone who is hired and remains a
successful employee. The employee will receive $250 when the referred employee successfully
completes 90 days of employment and then the additional $250 when the referred employee has
successfully completed one year of continuous employment.

Mr. Farr stated, as part of the diversity awareness campaign, CAT and rabbittransit will be
celebrating Rosa Parks’ birthday on February 4", by saving a seat at the front of the buses with a
poster that signifies the importance of the day.

CAT will be going out to bid in January for the Market Square safety improvements. These
safety improvements include better signage and design to keep pedestrians inside crosswalks.



Mr. Farr stated he recently met with PennDOT, who hired a firm to look for locations for a new
CAT facility. They have identified seven locations and are currently working on narrowing
these down. Once this has been narrowed down to four, Mr. Farr will bring this back to the
Board with an update.

Mr. Farr recently met with the developer of the new Transfer Center facility that will be located
on 10" and Market Street. Mr. Farr stated this seems promising. The next meeting is scheduled
in early January with PennDOT and the developer. Mr. Farr will continue to provide updates as
he receives them.

Mr. Bugaile asked if there is a plan in place for the opening of the new Federal Courthouse on 7%
and Reiley Street. Mr. Farr stated this section is all being re-done by the city of Harrisburg and
the CAT bus stops have been identified along that corridor. Mr. Bugaile asked if there is ample
facility to which Mr. Farr replied they are not completely on board with what the city proposed
but this has been communicated to the city engineer.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Bugaile named Mr. Beinstock, Mr. Kotz, and Ms. Bellamy to the nomination committee for
officers that will take place at the annual reorganization at the January Board meeting.

Mr. Saylor complimented all the staff at CAT, for a job well done. Mr. Saylor recalled his tenure
on the Board and some of the issues he has experienced in the past with former management. Mr.
Saylor added that although CAT has come a long way, there is still a ways to go. Mr. Saylor
would like to suggest rekindling of the fire for consolidation. With all the changes that have
taken place, he is interested in seeing what the vision of a consolidated service would look like.

With no further business for the public meeting, the Board adjourned at 12:35pm. A short
executive session will be held following the meeting to discuss personnel matters.

Respectfully Submitted,

Okt B/

Rich, Kotz, Secretdry



COMMISSIONERS OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY

Gary Eichelberger
Chairman

Jean Foschi
Vice Chairman

Vincent T. DiFilippo
Secretary

January 13, 2020

Mr. Al Bienstock
63 Old Pioneer Road, Lot # 206
Camp Hill, PA 17011

Dear Mr. Bienstock,
At our Board of Commissioners meeting on January 13, 2020, we unanimously moved to
re-appoint you to serve on the Capital Area Transit Board for a term of five (5) years,

retroactive from January 1, 2020 and expiring on December 31, 2024,

We very much appreciate your willingness to serve on this Board.

Sincerely,

Chairman Secretary

cc: Rich Farr, Executive Director

/jac

One Courthouse Square ¢ Room 200 ¢ Carlisle, PA 17013 * 717.240.6150 ¢ Fax: 717.240.6448
E-mail: gommisslonersidocpa.net ¢ Web: www.ccpa.net



Capital Area Transit

MEMO

To: Capital Area Transit Board Members

From: Raymond Girouard, Finance Director
Date: January 24, 2020
Re: December 2019 CAT Financial Report (Unaudited)

Attached are the Capital Area Transit’s (CAT) unaudited financial statements for the month
of December 2019 and the year-to-date period ending December 31, 2019.

Items of Interests:

¢ Latestlocal quarterly match 2020 letters were sent to each county; no payments have
been received as yet.

« The general checking account balance stands at $0 as of 1/24/20; our LOC balance
is $2.1MM. FY20 federal grant is in the final stage of approval; expect to begin
seeking reimbursement in February. Our request through December expenditures is
estimated to be $§ 2.5MM. We have received our state operating funds through
January.

e December MTD/YTD Health Insurance Expenses

MTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Budget
Gross Health Insurance $ 181,645 $ 1,183,134 $ 1,264,434
Employee Premium Copay $ 20,853 § 142,020 $ 162,546
Net Health Insurance $ 160,792 $ 1,041,114 $ 1,101,888

¢ Overtime for December 2019 and YTD Period Ending December 31, 2019.

December 2019 YTD
Actual Budget Actual Budget
Operators $ 91,554 $ 17466 $ 579,325 $ 124938
Operations $ 1392 % 0 $ 9,020 $ 0
Maintenance $ 34427 § 7,138 $ 206816 $ 47916
Admin. $ 26 $ 0 $ 283 $ 0

$ 127,399 $ 24,604 $ 795445 $ 172,853



Fixed Route Division — December 2019

YTD Passengers Served: Passengers/Vehicle Hour

Revenue Passengers Per
Passengers Vehicle Hours  Rev. Vehicle Hours Change
2020 1,069,480 60,912 17.56 0.09%
2019 1,011,044 57,633 17.54 favorable
2023 Goal 19.01

YTD Operating Expenditures: Operating Cost/Revenue Vehicle Hour

Operating Revenue Operating Cost Per

Expense Vehicle Hours  Rev. Vehicle Hours Change
2020 $ 7,828,708 60,912 $128.52 7.18%
2019 $ 7,980,309 57,633 $138.47 favorable
2023 Goal Notto Exceed $154.61

YTD Operating Revenue: Operating Revenue/Revenue Vehicle Hour

Operating Revenue Operating Rev. Per

Revenue Vehicle Hours  Rev. Vehicle Hours Change
2020 $ 1,465,136 60,912 $ 24.05 -2.78%
2019 $ 1,425,944 57,633 $ 24.74 unfavorable
2023 Goal $ 27.25

YTD Operating Expense: Operating Cost/Passenger

Operating Operating Cost

Expense Passengers Per Passenger Change
2020 $§ 7,828,708 1,069,480 $ 732 7.26%
2019 $ 7,980,309 1,011,044 $ 789 favorable
2023 Goal Not to Exceed $ 8.13

Paratransit Division — December 2019

Revenue

MTD YTD ._Change
2020 $ 316,341 $ 1,844,427 -5.42%
2019 $ 293,627 $ 1,950,084 unfavorable

YTD Revenues are unfavorable to budget by $ 349k; will begin catching up starting January

Expenses

MTD YTD Change
2020  $ 408,326 $ 2,575,440 0.37%
2019  $ 425,965 $ 2,585,112 unfavorable

YTD Expenses are 6.28% favorable to budget by $172k

® Page 2



Capital Area Transit
Balance Sheet - Summary
As of December 2019

Printed 1/24/2020 8:53 AM

2020 2019
Assets
Current Assets
Cash 1,102,094 163,125
Investments 15,137 14,793
Accounts Receivable 644,595 775,873
Capital Grants Receivable 3,028,093 2,201,309
Op. Assist. & Planning Grants Receivable 32,683 33,183
Inventory 410,250 395,942
Prepaids 512,000 716,928
Total Current Assets 5,744,851 4,301,153
Capital Assets
Fixed Assets 60,626,060 53,369,761
Accumulated Depreciation (36,178,959) (35,073,910)
Net Capital Assets 24,447,101 18,295,852
Other Assets 75,915 75,915
Total Assets 30,267,867 22,672,920
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 923,491 397,356
Accrued Wages & Payroll-Related Accruals 638,598 573,634
Payroll Withholdings - Taxes 8,248 7,796
Short-Term Debt & Accrued Interest 2,233,624 1,439,920
Accrued Expenses 558,113 398,464
Advances for Working Capital 677,367 666,644
Deferred Operating & Capital Grants 826,164 828,751
Total Current Liabilities 5,865,605 4,312,565
Long-Term Liabilities 316,414 308,015
Total Liabilities 6,182,018 4,620,580
Net Position , 24,085,848 18,052,340
Total Liab, Total Def Inflow & Net Position 30,267,867 22,672,920




T WV €5:8 0Z0Z/vZ/1 pauud

(s£6's6) £6Lv0T (2) (€) - (1) - CRUEYCI)
PIV'E60°L or0‘zZoZ’t 8LE'98Z‘VT LZE'BER9 159'v60°L IVT060°T TBETET'Y Apisqns |eyoL
€0T'29T'C 80S'6LE 8ZIVZT'd 0S8°008'T €75'62TC 7L9'0LT 81s'ove Apisqns |eiapagy
vSS0TP'Y 65L'9EL ¥99°001°6 SLE'VEY'Y oTTLIVY 8v'8TL 981869 Apisqns 21835
LSL'0TS €LL°S8 985190°T 70T €bS 616°LYS £86°06 6.9'C6 Apisqns jesoq

Apisqns

(88€°68T°L) (LvT'L60'T) (08€'98Z°vT) (0oe€'8€8'9)  (159'v60°L) (zvr060'T) (28€'1ET'T) (#oyaq) snidsng
9T 69501 90L°609°T 96T°0TS‘TZ TLE'99Y'0T  STT'vOP'OT SYSLY9'T  66€°T99'T sasuadx3 [ejol
SLY'T (324 086'v 06v°T SLV'T STY £TY s|ejuay g sases
ZE0'VT €26 0000V 86661 LESOE £EE'e LE9'L 153J91u)
6v0'L - 089'% IPETT 0€E9 L50T - uonowold 1 dunayie
EIV'vE LSS'E 9TL9TT 95£'8S LO0'ET 9ZL'6 LEOT snoaue|adsiy
€8Y'260'T T6L'8ST [l arazard 607'€7ZT SY1'SZ0°T £28'18T 6v6°LLT 821035 JO Aseydng
43] 141 7657 66L 808 44" $01 saxe|
6648V 976°02 876'96Y 99¥'8¥T $80'9/2 19T 95T'Sy Aujgen 1 Ajense)
695°0ST €IY'TT 952°0v€ SEV'SOT 0T6'EVT 9T0°SE T6ELT saBN
8SL'6LE 067'SL YLL'OYL SEL'ELE €9EV8E SLY'8S 119 salddns g sjeualepy
SE6VS 780°01 68€6¢1T 78LV9 60989 ¥€0°0T SYE'ET saqgn] g sax)
€67'5/9 1L9°66 L8T'8YT'T 616'V79 ¥92'v99 0£8°96 ¥8v'v6 fang
€02'sSY £02'90T 050'L€6 87589y 0£Z'Ovy 8808L LOE'V6 S3DINIBS
LS TSY'L 90€'80T'T Z8T186°VT ZIE'E0'L vSv'86e’L TIZ'0ET'T  pSY'6TI'T Joqe jejol
OTv'v9L'T 196172 €E86L0Y £7Lv28T €LTTYI'T ¥€9°LLT Y15 s28utid 19YI0 - Joqe]
T96'SET'T TT¥'68T 29L'61ET 888'10T‘T YITTHOT 8¥9'E8T T6L°09T 3dUBINSU| Y edH - Joge
LOT'TET veE'9E 4% %37 S8TELT 668EET LeL'ey 789°sg aAlensIUIWPY - Joge)
678658 06L°22T SYOTLY'T 6VS'EEL 976'6L8 WLYTT 6E9°THT ddueudUle - JOoqE]
ovy'L6b 9¢s'sL 626'700'T ¥1£'00S 66908V S02'8L SYT'TL yoddng suonesadg - J0qey
L78'786'C 6L7'95Y T0S855'S €5969.4'C £PS120°E SST'EEY SS.'89Y siojesadQ - Joge

Jogey
sasuadx3
820°9LE'E 6SY°TIS 9T8'€2TL Tv0'829°¢€ ¥95'60€'E €0V’ LSS LTO'TES snuanay |ejol
vIT'ET6'T 8/5'187 ovS'652y Pr0'TSTT TETOT8T €T6'62€ 0£8'61¢€ anuaaay 1930
v16'79V'T 188'vTC 9/T'196'C L66'SLY'T [A3 AT A o6v'LTe (8T'TTT anuanay Jaduassed
INUBAJIY
|enloy jenay 193png 198png 1enydy 193png 1eny
QlA aid lenuuy alA ald
6102 4834 {e3s14 0Z0Z 4eaA |eds)d

6T0Z JaquiadaQ Buipu3 pouad ays Jog
pauiqwo) - JUawaleys awodu|
Jisuel) eauy |eyde)



' WY £5:8 0Z0Z/vZ/T paild

(5L6°s6) €6L'VOT T - - T - adualayIg
LBE'8SY'9 20£°690°T 66€'066TT TTL'E8Z9 TH9°€9E"9 vIT'v86 66€'6E0°T Apisqns |ejog
9/0°LzZS'T 0LT' LT 6v1'828C YET'IYZ'T €TS'86ET SY9'v¥91 VES'8YT Apisqns |esapay
vSS0TY'y 6SL'9EL ¥99°001°6 SLE'VEY'Y 0TZ'LIv'y T8Y'87L 981869 Apisgns a1e35
LSL'0TS €LL°S8 98S'T90T Z0T'EVS 616°LYS £86'06 6L9'T6 Apisgns 2207
Apisqns
(z9E‘vSS9) {606196) (86€°066°21) (TTL'€8Z'9)  (Tr9'€9€’s) (€TT'v86) {66€°6€0°T) (w2y23q) sniding
90£°086'L TPLEST'T €06°EL8'ST E€LY'BTLL 8LL'BT8'L 2525021 SLOYST'T sasuadxy |ejoL
SLY'T ETY 086y 06v'7 SLY'T 4% €TV sjejuay 1 sasea)
LEL'TT oTv'y £07°9€ z01'8T 6€9°LZ L10°E z16'9 158193u)
6v0°L - 089'%T WE'TT 0€€9 £S0°7 - uoijowold 3 Junaxysew
TE9PT Y0S'T L0109 ¥S0°0€ ver's 600'S 87L SNO3UR(IAISIN
TrSZ8T 98T'ET TLY'6LE 661'STZ 2TS'9ET 016'ST TIL'ET 921AJBS JO ISeYINd
- - - - - - - soxe|
096'SLT 6vv'LT 096'SEE 786°L9T 769487 L66°LT 6.9°0E Aupqgen g Ajjensed
SYESOT T06vT SI8'9ET S06'vTT 89966 S0Lve o161 sanNn
YET'SEE 8t£'99 TES'6Y9 8S6'VZE 950°sZ€ vE6'0S LL6'0S sa1|ddns 18 sjeualeny
9Ty L82'S 06586 9zE'sY £98°6Y 189°L LET'ST . $aqnL g salL
L68VES 0LE'SL 688°EL6 v9z'L8Y 00TTvs €L8'SL Lrv'6L [ang
LT2'18€ LETLL 8YP'TEL TTT'99E 976'V6€ LEO'TY 169's8 $33IAIBS
895'SLT’9 LZE'T06 82TTYETT 679°626'S 08Z°Lp0’9 L19°0E6 9LT'TY6 JogeT jeyol
8€6'69Y'T 9SLLLT T06'S8E'E 686'VIST €06'SSE'T €L9°0ET ¥£2'807 sadung syl - Joge
6L7°€98 I8Y'SHT 805'918'T 8798 ove‘s6L LOB'EVT LT’ 3dULINSU| Y3|eaH - Jogen
290461 9YTTE 8TT0SY 6Y6'€27 180'Z61 990'S€E T0e'6Z anensIuIWpY - Joge]
6ELTOL £96'66 SLT'9ET'T 8€0'ST9 80L8TL Z0E‘96 v26'8TT dueuUIeW - Jogeq
€TE'SOE 6€0'SS TLT'EEL LLL'YIE 0€6°LVE 9TTLS 80105 yoddns suoijesadQ - Joqe
LET'BLS'T Tv626€ SSE6TLY VEQ'BYET LIE'6EIT €59°£9€ 168'ZTY s103e13dQ - Joge
Jogen
sasuadxg
Yv6'SZY'T TEB'8TT S0S'E88°C TIL'VEY'T LET'SOY'T 6ET°TZT 9L9°bTZ 3NUAAJY |e10L
099'69 €8T°TT TLY'EET 80199 S8%°08 86£0T LrL1T anuaAdy Jayl0
v8Z'9SE'T 6¥9'20T YE0'0SLT YSE'B9E'T TS9VBE'T TvL0TZ 626761 saieJ 1a8uassed
INUBAIY
Jenyoy fenydy 198png 198png lenydoy 183png renlay
aiA aid jenuuy QlA aid
6T0Z Je3A [BIS)4 0202 1ed4 |edsiy

6T0Z Jaqwadaq Buipu3 pouad ayy Jo4
3IN0Y paxid4 - Alewuwing Judwalels awoduy
Jisues] eaay |eyde)



T WV €5'8 0Z0Z/vZ/T palulid

- - (€) (e) - (@ - NusIaYIg
9Z0'SE9 SEE'ZET 646'S62'T 919'vSS O0TO'TEL £Z0'90T v86‘T6 Apisgns jej0)
9Z0'SE9 BEE'TET 6L6'S62°T 9T9'¥SS 0TO'TEL £Z0°90T v86'T6 Apisqns |esapag

- - - - - - - Apisgns a1e35

- - - - - - - Apisgns jedon

Apisqng
(9z0's5€9) (8e€‘ZET) (286°S62°1) (6T9'vss)  (010'TEL) (6z0'901)  (v86'16) (3pyeq) sniding
0T1'S85C §96°SZY €67°9€9’S 868'LVL'T  LEV'SLS'T €62'20Y YZe'80Y sasuadx3 jejol

- - - - - - - s|ejusy 3 S9Sea
9671 €05 L6L'E 968'T 8687 91g STL 159433u)
78L'6 750'T 60995 20€'82 £€88°¢ LTL'Y 1)83 snosue|{a3siN
¥6'606 909'StHT T66'790°C 0T0'800'T  £€79'8t£6 LT6'S9T LET'YST 9DIAIDS JO 3seyding
vE8 148 765'T 66L 808 [44} 01 saxe]
6€8'7L LLY'E 896°09T 8108 €6€£'88 VIV'ET 9LY'PT Aupigen g Ayjense)
vTT'sy 7189 THH'€0T 0£S°0S 4 2dh 4 TTE0T 887'8 SN
1348 4 £pS‘8 we'Le LLL'8Y LOE'6S PS'L 9pT'01 sa||ddns g sjeuslep
€67°T1 96L'y 66L°0€ 9SH'ST L8t €S€°C 807’8 saqn) vg sadlL
S6E0VT T0€02 862'VLT SS9LET 90221 L5602 8€0'ST 1°nd
9/6°TL 0L0°6T 709'v0T 90€'201 €0€'St 150°L1 L19'8 LENIIVELS
9009L7'T 086'S0Z vS6°6£9°C €89'€LZ'T  vLIIST'T v65'661 LL1'88T loqe |ejoy
UY'v6T 1T2'0S 7£6'€69 YEL'60€ 0L£'S8T 196'9% 199'CY sa8up4 J3YI0 - Jogeq
189°24T 626'cY vST'€0S 9%0'6€T \ZANA T4 T¥8'6€ STS'6E SdueInsu| Yljea - Jogel
SPO‘vE 881's ¥66°L6 9€T'6Y LI8'TY 1992 6LE'9 aniensiuiwpy - Joqet
060'8ET £28°TC 0/8'SET TTS'8TT 8TZ'T9T o¥¥'8T STL'TC 3dueUBUIRW - J0gE]
LTTZET L8V°0T 854'69C LES'SET 69L°Z€ET 680'T LEO'TT Hoddns suoesadp - Jogeq
065 0¥ 8EE'E9 9¥T'6E8 61912V 977'78¢ 709'59 ¥98'SS ss01etadQ - Joge

loge
sasuadx3
¥80°056'T LT9°E62 TTEOvE'Y 6LT'E6T'T  LIV'vY8'T v9Z'9€€ TYE'9TE anuanay |e10)
YSY'EP8'T S6£'9/T 690921V 9€9'580°C  9¥9'6ZLT STS'6TE €80'867 ' anuaAdY JaY10
0£9'90T EETLT YT £v9°£0T T8LVTT 6vL9T (ST'8T saJey J98uasseqd
anuandY
lenly |enloy 198png 193png lendy 198png jendy
alA ald lenuuy WY ald
6T0T JE3, [eIsiy 0202 1294 |BI514

610¢ J2qwia2aQ Sulpu3 pouad ay) 404
lisueneled - Alewwing Juawalels awodu|
Jsuei]j ealy eyde)



RESOLUTION NO. 2001
APPROVING THE AWARD OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGREEMENT WITH THE CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
WHEREAS, Capital Area Transit is a municipal authority engaged in the activity of providing public
transit services within the Counties of Dauphin and Cumberland and the City of Harrisburg; and
WHEREAS, Central Pennsylvania Transportation Authority (CPTA) is a municipal authority engaged
in the activity of providing public transit services within the Counties of York, Adams, Cumberland, Columbia,

Franklin, Montour, Northumberland, Perry, Snyder and Union; and

WHEREAS, CPTA’s Atrticles of Incorporation permits CPTA to manage transit services in other areas
in the state where called upon by legislative bodies; and

WHEREAS, CPTA and CAT have been working under an existing agreement since February 2018,

WHEREAS, CAT desires to continue to contract with CPTA to assist in providing public transportation
through executive management services; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cumberland-Dauphin-
Harrisburg Transit Authority, that it approves executing the Intergovernmental Agency Management Agreement
with CPTA for a period of 5 (five) months on February 1, 2020.

CERTIFICATION OF OFFICERS
OF

CUMBERLAND-DAUPHIN-HARRISBURG TRANSIT AUTHORITY

I certify that the foregoing is a sound and true copy of a Resolution adopted at a legally convened meeting of the
Cumberland-Dauphin-Harrisburg Transit Authority Board Members held on January 30, 2020.

attest:

Secretary Chaiman



Resolution 2001
Fact Sheet

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this 30 day of January, 2020, by and between the CAPITAL
AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY, a municipal authority organized under the Municipalities
Authorities Act of 1945, with its principle offices located at 901 North Cameron Street,
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, (herein referred to as “CAT”), and the CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY, a municipal authority organized under the Municipalities
Authorities Act of 1945, with its principal offices located at 415 Zarfoss Drive, York,

Peﬂnsylvania«,.(herein referred to as “CPTA”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, CAT is a municipal authority ehgéged in the activity of providing public transit
services within the Counties of unphin and Cumberland-and the City of Hafrisburg; and

WHEREAS, CPTA is a municipal authority engaged in the activity of providing public transit
services within the Counties of York, Adams, Cumberland, Columbia, Franklin, Montour,
Northumberland, Perry, Snyder and Union; and ; ’

WHEREAS, CPTA’s Articles of Incorporation permits CPTA to manage transit services in
other areas in the state where called upon by legislative bodies; and

WHEREAS, CAT desires to contract with CPTA to assist in providing public transportation

through executive management services; and

NOW, THEREFORE, intending to be legally bound, the parties hereto agree as set forth

below.

1. CPTA Services. Contingent upon the receipt of funds from the Technical Assistance

Grant referenced in Section 2 below, CPTA agrees to provide executive director services
to CAT, which executive director shall be generally responsible for the overall
management and leadership of CAT, reporting to a seven member Board appointed by

the County Commissioners and City of Harrisburg of CAT’s incorporating members.



The executive director’s responsibility includes the supervision of the employees at CAT.
The executive director shall also be responsible for Board and public relations,
developing a supportive relationship with appointed and elected officials, labor relations
and returning CAT to a sound financial basis and promoting a regional approach to
transportation. The executive director and other designated leaders from CPTA shall
establish and maintain goals for the public transportation system and follow the policy
guidance established by CAT’s Board. The executive director shall oversee compliance
with all Federal, State, and Local statutory and regulatory requirements, prepare monthly
Board meeting agenda and materials and attend all monthly Board meetings of CAT,
represent CAT at any meetings required with local elected officials. CAT recognizes
and agrees that the'executive director shall continue to provide executive director services
to CPTA during the same time'period. The executive director and other designated
leaders .fr,om CPTA shall have presence on sité\«at CAT for the contract period-for direct
oversight, understanding said oversight shall not'be daily but a sufficient time as-outlined
by the executive director to the Board, and shall advise the Board of assigned personnel

who will be present at CAT for all other times when the executive director is not present.

.. Additional Services. CPTA agrees that the services. in this Agreement shall be in

conformity with its response to request for management services and such listing of
duties in the request for management services are incorporated herein, including the
ability to manage workforce, union negotiations, hiring decisions and recommendations

and general services for an efficient, transportation service in CAT’s service area.

. Term. The executive management services shall be for of 5 (Five) month, expiring June
30, 2020. While this agreement does not commit either party to conditions beyond the
language in the agreement, it is understood by both parties that significant efforts will be
made to continue to evaluate and advance the concepts of regionalization as has been
initiated by motion from all the parties that they will continue to explore the concept of a

formalized, long-term arrangement through Board Committees.

. CAT Policies. CPTA will manage CAT’s public transportation system in keeping with
the policies established by CPTA, including, but not limited to, CPTA’s policies with



respect to standards of service, levels of service, personnel policies and purchasing
procedures. CPTA will report to CAT on a monthly basis at the regularly scheduled
meeting of the Board of Directors of CAT, with respect to its management of the public
transportation services of CAT. At such meetings, CPTA shall make recommendations
to the Board of Directors of CAT relative to operation of CAT’s public transportation
service. Such CPTA policies shall be used after appropriate consideration and, as

necessary, after negotiation and/or meet and discuss obligations with CAT’s Union.

. Relationship of the Parties. The Executive Director and other CPTA employees

providing any services to CAT under this Agreement shall be employees of CPTA only
and shall not be employees of CAT. CPTA shall have the right to hire, supervise and
discharge CPTA’s employees-and determine their compensation. CPTA shall be solely
responsible for compensating its employees, including compliance with all locai~, state, or

federal requirements:

.. Personal Liability. No officer, director or employee of CPTA or CAT shall be

personally liable for the performance of the terms of this Agreement to extent not covered
under Paragraph I'1 of this Agreement provided their actions are not willful, egregious or

wanton and in the'scope of their duties:

. Termination. In the event either \party desires to terminate this Agreement it shall

provide sixty (60) days written notice to the other party.

Each Party Maintains Liability. CPTA shall be responsible solely for matters and

actions directly related to its operations. CAT shall be solely responsible for matters and
actions directly related to its operations. CAT shall have no claim or cause of action of
any kind against CPTA due to any actions of the Executive Director or other CPTA

employees performing services under the scope of this Agreement.

Indemnification. CAT hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify and defend CPTA,

its officers, directors, agents, or employees (hereinafter referred to as INDEMNITEES) from any
and all liability, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, losses, damages, or injuries arising

from the negligence of CAT or the negligence of any of CAT’s employees or subcontractors arising



from the participation in such Activity, while in, on or upon the premises where the CPTA
Services outlined in Paragraph 1 of this Agreement on behalf of CAT are being conducted or on
any vehicle or service provided by CAT. Nothing in this paragraph shall be intended to limit any
immunities granted to the Indemnitees by virtue of their status as a governmental agency.
Nothing is intended to waive the willful misconduct of CPTA in performing its duties provided
under this Agreement on CAT’s behalf or is intended to defend, indemnify or hold harmless
CPTA for duties solely on behalf of CPTA outside the scope of this Agreement. Nothing in this
agreement is intended to create a joint employment relationship for any employee unless

specifically noted in that employee’s job description and as specifically jointly hired.

10. Insurance. CAT shall name CPTA as an additional insured on all policies of insurance.
Moreover, CPTA’s insurance consultant shall review CAT’s liability policies to ensure
that appropriate coverage limits are included to satisfy CPTA’s insurancé standards for
contracts per attached Exhibit “A”.

11. Invalidity of Provision. Should any part of this Agreement be declared

unconstitutional, invalid or beyond the authority-of either party to enter into or carry out,
such declaration will not aiffect the validity of the remainder of this Agreement, which
will continue to be in full force and effect except that if any part is declared
unconstitutional or invalid beyond the authority of"a party to enter into or carry out is, in
the judgment of CAT or CPTA, material to the Agreement, CAT or CPTA shall have the

right on ten (10) days written notice to the other to terminate this Agreement.

12. Notices. All notices required or allowed by this Agreement shall be in writing by
certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the receiving party at the address set
forth above or at such other address as either party may designate in writing to the other

party as its address for receiving of notices.

13. Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance

with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound hereby, do

hereunto set their hands and official seals the day and year first above written.



ATTEST: CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY

By:
Raymond Rosen, Chairperson

ATTEST: CAPITAL AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

By:
Eric Bugaile, Chairperson




